
The purpose of Amendment 0002 is to revise the following sections, and respond to requests for information (RFI) items: 

· Section A – Solicitation/Contract Form
· Section C – Descriptions and Specifications;
· Section J – Documents, Exhibits, and Other Attachments – Table of Contents
· Section L – Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Bidders; 
· RFI Responses

1. Section A, Paragraph A4 DUE DATE FOR TECHNICAL AND PRICE PROPOSALS:

	A. Proposal due date has been extended to: 12:00 noon on 12 September 2016

2. Section A, Paragraph A7 TECHNICAL/CONTRACTUAL INQUIRIES:

a. Inquiries received after 29 August 2016, may not be considered. 

3. Section C, 0200000 – Management and Administration: 

a. Spec Item 2.4.2: REVISED
b. Spec Item 2.9.7: DELETED 
c. Spec Item 2.14.2: REVISED
d. Spec Item 2.15.2.1.1: REVISED

4. Section J, Table of Contents:

a. Attachment JC-0200000-12 ELIN-IDIQ: REVISED 
b. Attachment JC-1800000-03: PAP: ATTACHED

5. Section L, L1. VOLUME 1 – CONTENTS AND FILE NAMING CONVENTIONS, TAB C, 2. Financial Questionnaire:

a. ADD the Financial Questionnaire 

6. Section L, (3) FACTOR 3: CORPORATE EXPERINCE, c) Laboratory Information:

a. ADD the following: Provide the information for this requirement on a DVD, utilizing Adobe Acrobat XI Pro or later version. Hard Copies are not permitted for this particular submission, and there is no page limit for information provided on the DVD for this requirement.

7. Section L, (4) FACTOR 4: CONTRACT TASK ORDER (CTO) MANAGEMENT APPROACH, c) Laboratory Conformance:

a. DELETE the following: Provide the information for this requirement on a DVD, utilizing Adobe Acrobat XI Pro or later version. Hard Copies are not permitted for this particular submission, and there is no page limit for information provided on the DVD for this requirement. 

8.  Responses to RFI’s are provided with this amendment. 



[bookmark: _GoBack]Responses to RFI’s:


1. Contractor Question: Factor 4, Contract Task Order (CTO) Management Approach requires significant information to be included within only 7 pages. Would the Government exclude the organizational chart from the page limitation? 

1. Government Response: Yes

2. Contractor Question: Factor 4, Contract Task Order (CTO) Management Approach requires significant information to be included within only 7 pages. Would the Government consider extending the page count to 10 pages ? 

2. Government Response: No 

3. Contractor Question: Subfactor 5.A states “Provide performance evaluation ratings (i.e., SF1420, DD2626, or equivalent) obtained on the implementation of small business subcontracting plans for all of the offeror’s projects referenced under Factor 1 Past Performance. Recently completed project evaluations are desired, however, in the absence of recently completed project evaluations, interim ratings for projects that are 80% complete may be considered. If more than five evaluation ratings are provided, only the first five will be considered.” However, Factor 1, Past Performance requests only three projects.
Please confirm if for Subfactor 5.A, 1) We are to submit three examples, aligned with the requirements of Factor 1; 2) In Factor 1, we are to submit five project examples, aligned with Subfactor 5.A; or 3) We are to submit 5 project exampled for Subfactor 5A, which will include an additional two projects that are not required for Factor 1.

3. Government Response: Proposers are to comply with the requirements of the solicitation. 

4. Contractor Question: The RFP appears to have no forms or templates prescribed for Experience, Resume, PPQ or Financial Questionnaire documents. Are we to create our own template/format, or will the Government provide these separately ? 

4. Government Response: The PPQ was provided with Amendment 0001. The Financial questionnaire is provided with this Amendment. The Government has no prescribed template/format for the other documents. 

5. Contractor Question: Since MCLB Barstow and MCLB 29 Palms are not listed in the RFP Section “A1 Intent of Solicitation”, will work at these bases require a contract change? Or is the list in A1 not meant to limit the facilities covered by this contract ? 

5. Government Response: The list in A1 is not meant to limit the facilities covered by this contract.

6. Contractor Question: Factor 4, CTO Management Approach states “Laboratory Conformance – Describe your approach to managing accreditation of laboratories, addressing oversight, review and inspection for maintaining the relevant laboratory resources. In addition, describe your contingency plan for replacing a laboratory that loses certification, in order to ensure continuity of service. Provide the information for this requirement on a DVD, utilizing Adobe Acrobat XI Pro or later version. Hard copies are not permitted for this particular submission, and there is no page limit for information provided on the DVD for this requirement.” Please confirm you are requesting that the narrative in regards to Laboratory Conformance shall be submitted on a DVD and shall not be provided within the Factor 4 narrative. Additionally, is there anything else, other than addressing the narrative requirements that shall be included on this DVD ?

6. Government Response: Section L Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Bidders, FACTOR 3 CORPORATE EXPERIENCE, c) Laboratory Information; and FACTOR 4 CONTRACT TASK ORDER (CTO) MANAGEMENT APPROACH, c) Laboratory Conformance: Have been revised and are provided with this amendment. 

7. Contractor Question: Section L, Paragraph L1 “Additional Instructions to Offerors” states that “The text shall be no less than Times New Roman, 12 point font with the exception of reproduced sections of the solicitation document, charts and graphs. Use at least 1-inch margins on the top and bottom and side margins, except for charts, graphs, maps and other illustrations.” Please confirm that it is acceptable to use smaller and different fonts other than Times New Roman) for graphics, tables and call-outs, such as the organizational chart.  

7. Government Response: Yes; it is acceptable to use smaller and different fonts other than Times New Roman) for graphics, tables and call-outs, such as the organizational chart.

8. It is not clear how the Government intends the “group” pricing to work. Each time the Government orders any test in a group, is the vendor charging only the unit rate assigned to the group regardless of the test in the group ?  

8. Government Response: A unit price is requested for each grouping. The unit price will be applicable for that grouping.
9. Contractor Question: Items of work not covered by this contract but within the general intent are considered in the scope of this contract.” In this instance, will the Contractor be permitted to provide adjusted pricing accordingly ?

9. Government Response:  No; adjusted pricing is not applicable to this procurement.

10. Annex 0200000 Management and Administrative section states “The contractor will load the Chain of Custody (COC), Bill Item Results (BIR), Contract Execution Review (CER) deliverables into the Approved/Authorized Laboratory Information Management System. Please clarify if this means manual data entry. 

10. Government Response: The contractor is responsible to load data into the approved/authorized  laboratory information management system. 

11. Should the contractor elect to use the RAPID Gate Program to speed up access to an installation (i.e. Marine Corps Base Camp Pendleton), procedures for which are set forth in Attachment JC-0200000-06, Instructions, Directives, References, the contractor shall be responsible for all registration actions and current associated fees/ cost for Rapid Gate.” Is there an alternative to the RapidGate Program or is the Government implying a CAC as alternative? 

11. Government Response: The Rapid Gate Program is available; should a contractor choose to utilize it.   

12. Contractor Question: The Contractor shall provide and maintain, at its expense, the necessary service lines from the existing Government outlets to the work site. Provide and maintain backflow prevention devices on connections to domestic water lines and electrical transformer provisions on connections to electric lines. Meet all Federal, State, local, and installation codes and regulations for backflow prevention devices and electrical transformer provisions. Services required by the Contractor, for which there are no available Government outlets, shall be provided by the contractor at no cost to the Government.” Does the Government intend that the Government’s vendor, and not the offeror, provide and maintain backflow devices to the GFF? 

12. Government Response: Annex 0200000 Management and Administration, Spec Item 2.4.2 Government-Furnished Utilities – has been revised and included in this amendment.

13. Contractor Question: Is the contractor responsible for the cost of supplies and chemicals required to properly operate GFE ?  

13. Government Response:  The GFE (i.e. portable auto samplers) will be provided to the contractor “as is”. If the contractor decides to use the auto samplers then any cost associated (i.e. supplies, chemicals, repair, maintenance, etc..) will be the responsibility of the contractor.

14. The Government regular work hours are defined as 0800-1630? Are these hours for the operation of The Sampling Receiving Center (Bldg. M9 on Naval Base Coronado)? 

14. Government Response: Yes

15. Contractor Question: Annex 0200000 “Work Reception” States “The contractor shall provide the capability to receive, prioritize, correspond, and respond to contract requirements during Government regular working hours and provide a point of contact at a local or toll free number who can perform the contract task order (CTO) management functions during times other than Government regular working hours.” Does this mean the Contractor must be available 24/7 for potential permit violations and emergencies? 

15. Government Response: Yes

16. Contractor Question: Annex 0200000 “Work Reception” reference CER (Contract Execution Reviews); Spec Item 2.1.12. Please provide the task associated with or further explanation of what a Contract Execution Review is. 

16. Government Response: Refer to Attachment 18000000-01 EDD specifications.

17. Contractor Question: Annex 0200000 “Work Reception” Spec Item 2.6.1 states “The Government estimates that 80 man-hours a year of support outside the established hours of operation will be required for receipt and processing of samples from NAVFAC SW customers. These estimated hours are subject to the variation in estimated quantity provisions of the contract requirements.” Does the 80 hours include support provided to customers outside the work reception facility, such as alerts regarding positive test results? 

17. Government Response: No, alerts of positive test results are already part of the notification procedures for compliance testing requirements.

18. Contractor Question: In regards to Annex 0200000 “Work Reception” Spec Item 2.6.4 deliverable – Do these include electronic uploads made to state or regulatory databases, such as DW database, UCMR3, EPA, etc.? 

18. Government Response: Yes

19. Contractor Question: In regards to JC-0200000-12-IDIQ ELINs - Is it the Government’s intent that ELINs A177, A178 and A179 be performed in Hawaii as implied by Line 14 in the spreadsheet? If not, is the intent that these ELINS cover the contract locations as identified in Section A1 Intent of this Solicitation on page 2 of the RFP? 

19. Government Response: Section J List of Documents, Exhibits and Other Attachments, TABLE OF CONTENTS, Attachment JC-0200000-12 Exhibit Line Item Number – Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity – has been revised and provided with this amendment. 

20. Contractor Question: In regards to Annex 0200000 “Work Reception” Spec Item 2.7.3, Enterprise-wide Contractor Manpower Reporting Application (eCMRA) – Is this reporting required for subcontractor laboratory labor hours? 

20. Government Response: Yes.

21. Contractor Question: On JC-0200000-12-IDIQ ELINs references “8260-Selective Ion Monitoring (SIM) for VOCs” – Is this unit rate for one compound? 

21. Government Response: No, the unit rate is for the full list of 8260.

22. Contractor Question: In regards to Annex 0200000 “Work Reception” Spec Item 2.14.2 “Non-recurring/Non-routine and Specialized Work” – Please clarify what type of work is considered non-recurring/non-routine and non-specialized work. 

22. Government Response:  Annex 0200000 Management and Administration, Spec Item 2.14.2 Work Reception – has been revised and included in this amendment.    

23. Contractor Question: Annex 0200000 “Work Reception” Spec Item 2.15.2.1.1 “Labor Requirements” states “The total labor cost will be determined by totaling the number of direct labor hours and then multiplying by the UPL amount in the Non-recurring Work Exhibit Line Items (ELINs) provided in Section J.” What are the UPL amounts that we shall use? Please clarify the definition of UPL amounts. 

23. Government Response: Annex 0200000 Management and Administration, Spec Item 2.15.2.1.1 Labor Requirements – has been revised and included in this amendment.    

24. Contractor Question: Annex 0180000 defines Non-Routine Sampling and Specialized Field Testing as: a) Sampling of waste materials generated during construction, renovations or repairs, of facilities and/or grounds. For example, characterization of aircraft runway demolition debris (concrete) for asbestos and other hazardous materials. This type of sample collection requires specialized certification and would typically be classified under asbestos sampling, not routine or non-routine. Please clarify if this is correct classification and if the pricing shall reflect this work within the non-routine sampling or asbestos/LBP ELINs. b) Sampling of industrial and waste processes to collect information for the proper handling and treatment of such materials. 
This type of sampling appears to be routine sampling. Please clarify. c) Sampling and testing for lead in drinking water in priority areas such as Child Development Centers, Youth Centers and/or hospitals at Camp Pendleton, Miramar, NAS Lemoore, Navy Region Northwest and various Navy installations within the San Diego metro areas. Please clarify if Pb/Cu sampling are routine or non-routine. 

24. Government Response: The Government will determine whether the work is routine or non-routine.

25. Contractor Question: Under which ELIN should IRP sampling be billed? 

25. Government Response: Refer to ELIN A165.

26. Contractor Question: In regards to JC-0200000-12-IDIQ – please confirm that driving time is billable to the Government and should be included in the unit/group pricing. 

26. Government Response: ELIN A169 will be used for payment beyond the 75 mile radius.

27. Contractor Question: In regards to JC-0200000-12-IDIQ – there is a line item for combining ELINS A128 and A129. Please clarify the purpose of having separate and combined rates for asbestos and LBP inspections. (Even if the inspector has both asbestos and LBP credentials, the inspector can perform only one function at a time. LBP samples and asbestos samples are not generally taken from the same material or the same physical location so there are no efficiencies gained by having an inspector with both certifications.) 

27. Government Response: Lead and asbestos sampling may be required during the same time period in the same structure(s).  This combined ELIN will allow the contractor to sample for both under one ELIN.  The Navy considers this to be an efficient approach than having separate ELINs when both types of sampling will be conducted during one 4 or 8-hour period.  Proposers shall provide a price for sampling lead and asbestos for the durations noted under ELINS A128 (1-4 hours) and A129 (5-8 hours).
 
28. Contractor Question: Sheet JC-0200000-12-IDIQ, ELINS A071 and A066 have the same text/description and appear to be the same tests. Is that the intent? Please clarify the difference between these two ELINs. 

28. Government Response:  Section J List of Documents, Exhibits and Other Attachments, TABLE OF CONTENTS, Attachment JC-0200000-12 Exhibit Line Item Number – Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity – has been revised and provided with this amendment. 
   
29. Contractor Question: Sheet JC-0200000-12-IDIQ references a fuels surcharge that is to be applied to ELIN X02104AP. This ELIN does not exist. Please clarify where to include the surcharge AND what the surcharge shall cover. 

29. Government Response: ELIN X02104AP is hereby deleted. Fuel surcharge is not applicable.

30. In regards to Sheet JC-0200000-12-IDIQ, ELIN A166, Turnaround Time Surcharge – please clarify how TAT will be administered AND where the surcharge shall be included (currently JC-0200000-12-IDIQ cells have n/a populated within the cells where this would be populated). 

30. Government Response: Section J List of Documents, Exhibits and Other Attachments, TABLE OF CONTENTS, Attachment JC-0200000-12 Exhibit Line Item Number – Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity – has been revised and provided with this amendment. 

31. Contractor Question: Sheet JC-020000-12-IDIQ Tab Headers state “TAT- Del of Sum Data Rpt. Compl PKG due 5-10 wds following Sum Data Pkg.” Please clarify what this text means. 
The cell below this header references ELIN A154 for TAT. However, ELIN A154 is actually an asbestos report ELIN. Please clarify. 

31. Government Response: Section J List of Documents, Exhibits and Other Attachments, TABLE OF CONTENTS, Attachment JC-0200000-12 Exhibit Line Item Number – Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity – has been revised and provided with this amendment. 
 
32. Contractor Question: Annex 0200000 “Work Reception” Spec Item 2.9.7 “Monthly On-Site Labor Report” states “The contractor shall submit a Monthly On-Site Labor Report per Section F. This report is a compilation of employee-hours worked each month for all site workers, both prime and subcontractor.” Does this include laboratory hours or other subcontractors not on site? Is on-site specifically referring to Sampling Receiving Center Bldg M-9? 

32. Government Response: Annex 0200000 Management and Administration, Spec Item 2.9.7 is hereby deleted. No change to numbering. 

33. Contractor Question: Annex 0180000 Spec Item 2.1.6 “Turnaround Time” defines Turnaround Time as “The amount of time from sample collection by contractor, and/or subcontractor, to delivery of the final test report to the customer.” Does the TAT start at the point that samples are received at the lab OR when they are collected? Does the TAT vary depending on who collects the sample? If so, please clarify and define. 

33. Government Response: Compliance samples should be collected and delivered daily for testing.  TAT does not vary depending on who collects the sample however the contractor shall make every effort that samples are delivered in a timely manner to the GFE or lab as soon as possible to meet compliance requirements. For samples received at the GFE or lab after 2:00 PM local time, the TAT will be considered to start on the following day.  The government will provide instructions to the contractor in remote locations for sample delivery to meet permit requirements, holding time and TAT.

34. Contractor Question: Annex 0200000 “Work Reception” Spec Item 2.6.1 states “Work Reception - Documents reception of all workload into a government approved/authorized system within one (1) day of work reception.” Is the government approved/authorized system referring to solely LIMS, or does this include TRIM and NECARS as well? 

34. Government Response: Authorized/approved system of which the data requirements have been provided.  

35. Contractor Question: Annex 01800000 “Environmental” Spec Item 3.1 “Sampling, Field Testing and Laboratory” states “The Contractor shall upload all laboratory reports and data deliverable packages, in Portable Document Format (PDF), or other government approved/ authorized formats desired by the customer, to the government approved/authorized system within one (1) working day after report delivery to the customer.” Is the government approved/authorized system referring to solely LIMS, or does this include TRIM and NECARS as well? 

35. Government Response: Authorized/approved system of which the data requirements have been provided.  

36. Contractor Question: Annex 01800000 “Environmental” Spec Item 3.1 “Sampling, Field Testing and Laboratory” states “12. Data deliverable packages are received by the customer no later than ten (10) working days after the scheduled sampling and field-test event, or sooner to meet permit and regulation requirements. The laboratory reports and data deliverable packages, in Portable Document Format (PDF), or other government approved/ authorized formats desired by the customer, will be submitted/uploaded to the government approved/ authorized system within one (1) working day after report delivery to the customer.” How does the Government intend the contractor to handle analytical tests that take longer than 10 working days? Please clarify which government approved/authorized systems this references.

36. Government Response: The TAT for analytical tests taking longer than 10 working days will be determine by the customer in order to meet the compliance requirements. The authorized / approved system is which the data requirements have been provided.

37. Contractor Question: Annex 01800000 “Environmental” Spec Item 3.1 “Sampling, Field Testing and Laboratory” states “14. Timely and accurate electronic data deliverables (EDDs) shall be recorded and uploaded in the government approved/authorized system which includes but not limited to:(1) The Chain of Custody (COC) deliverable within one (1) working day from sample collection by the contractor or sample receipt from a customer.” Is the government approved/authorized system referring to solely LIMS, or does this include TRIM and NECARS as well? 

37. Government Response: Authorized/approved system of which the data requirements have been provided.  

38. Contractor Question: In regards to JC-020000-12-IDIQ, does the Government have a TAT specified for data validation? Please provide. 

38. Government Response: The TAT for data validation is ten (10) working days. 

39.  Contractor Question:  In respect to JC-0200000-12-IDIQ Exhibit Line Item Number A164, we believe more data is needed to establish a fair and reasonable price, to in turn submit a more competitive proposal to the government.  Can you please provide technical task order requirements for each routine sampling and analysis event, with scopes for the field sampling/monitoring and analytical portions of each event?

39. Government Response: Refer to Annex 18000000 Spec Item Spec Item 2.1.4 and Attachment JC-1800000-02 Historical data

40. Contractor Question:  JC-1800000-03 Performance Assessment Plan doesn't appear to be attached to the solicitation.

40. Government Response:  Attachment JC-1800000-03 Performance Assessment Plan - is provided with this amendment. 





 
